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Homedale High School
Casey Grove, Athletic Director
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date: September 2020

Re: Athletic Director Report September, 2021

Fall Sports are up and running.

Volleyball- 
Volleyball has a total of 32 girls in the program.  The varsity team is currently 0-4 on the season.  
Coach Nash has an extremely young varsity team.  They are improving every match, which is the 
ultimate goal.    

Football- 
The football program has a total of 58 kids out currently.  The varsity football team is currently 1-0 
beating 4A, Caldwell week 1.  The JV team also beat Caldwell week 1. Looking forward to hosting 
Ontario week 2.
 
Cross Country- 
Cross Country has had only one competition thus far at New Plymouth.  There are a total of 13 
kids out for Cross Country.  Numbers are down a little from last year due to graduation and one of 
their key runners moving to Caldwell.

Cross Country is heading to Weiser today for the Weiser Invite.  
 


